NHS

University Hospitals
of North Midlands
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Royal Stoke University Hospital
Ref: FOIA Reference 2024/25-136 Data, Security and Protection
Newcastle Road
Stoke-on-Trent
Staffordshire
ST4 6QG
Date: 315 July 2024
Email foi@uhnm.nhs.uk

Dear Sir/ Madam

| am writing to acknowledge receipt of your email dated 28th May 2024 requesting information under
the Freedom of Information Act (2000) regarding total number of nurses

On 16™ July 2024 you contacted us via email with the following:
‘Please pass this on to the person who conducts Freedom of Information reviews.

| am writing to request an internal review of University Hospitals of North Midlands NHS Trust's handling of my
FOI request 'Total number of nurses and midwives referred to the NMC 2019-2023".

You have previously informed me of the following trust referrals to the NMIC

2019 <5 nurses or midwives referred

2020 <5 nurses or midwives referred

2021 <5 nurses or midwives referred

2022 <5 nurses or midwives referred

2023 0 nurses/midwives referred

| requested the total numbers for 2019-2023. This is because according to the information you provided, the
trust potentially referred up to 16 nurse which is not an insignificant number.

A full history of my FOI request and all correspondence is available on the Internet at this address:
https.//qbr01.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https %3A%2F%2Feu-west-
1.protection.sophos.com%2F%3Fd%3Dwhatdotheyknow.com%26u%3DaHROcHMG6Ly93d3cud2hhdGRvdGhle Wt
ub3cuY29tL3JIcXVIc3QvdGI0YWxfbnVtYmVyX29mX251cnNIc19hbmRfbWikd2IfMzA%3D%26i%3DNjJlYidmNDVj
OTM5YTQXMThIOWFmYzZj%26t%3DcmFJIZHpiNmZIVidzNTZtbXFFRGhiWUMzUS9McVNXSCtPT21jVzJBciNEUT0%3
D%26h%3Decacd455e9d2435dbd8fe4600f358901%26s5%3DAVNPUEhUTONFTKNSWVBUSVaMHIAMDSCcAjAIKY-
iGAC6Y3e-UntTodwiQadjsG5IQAULC-
XBT590rLNISKTS1f6Y&data=05%7C02%7Cfoi%40uhnm.nhs.uk%7C3137ca013fd741cb737408dca5e7b980%7Cc5
2f36dcd35a4a8d9291804eb4965bd5%7C0%7C0%7C638567661875190958%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8ey)
WiljoiMCAwLIAWMDAILCIQIjoiV2IuMzIliLCIBTil61k1ha WwilLCIXVCI6EMn0%3D%7C0%7C%7C%7C&sdata=RVGtJI7px
5BCXKpJdN%2BRAJIb%2FIWO9A3WIUOS5yldSsdsHO0%3D&reserved=0’

We replied asking which request this referred to.
You replied FOI reference 789-2324.

Qur response:
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Your previous response referenced 789-2324 does not require an internal review as the ICO states:
Internal review requests should be made within 40 working days of the initial response. You
are not obliged to provide areview if it is requested after more than 40 working days.

We responded to 789-2324 on 05/03/24

Note: The figures were correct at the time of writing to the best of our knowledge however, the
administrative support lead, who collates this information unfortunately had a period of bereavement
leave and the figures have increased following their return as they have now been electronically
inserted/updated and are correct to the best of our knowledge.

As of 15t November 2014 University Hospitals of North Midlands NHS Trust (UHNM) manages two
hospital sites — Royal Stoke University Hospital, and County Hospital (Stafford). Therefore the
response below is for the two sites combined from that date where appropriate.

Q1 For the period 2019-2023 please provide the total number of nurses referred to the
NMC.

Al The following referrals to the NMC

20197
2020 8
2021 8
20227
2023 <5*

*We are unable to provide the information you require in the requested format as to release this data
could lead to the identification of the person(s) involved due to the low numbers involved, and would
breach the Trusts obligations under Data Protection Act 2018. Accordingly, this aspect of your request
is exempt from disclosure under the terms of Section 40(2) of the FOI Act. Personal information.
However as the Trust is committed to openness and transparency we can band the numbers as being
<5

This exemption is an absolute exemption and therefore no consideration of the public interest test is
needed.

*Please note that any individuals identified do not give consent for their personal data to be processed
for the purposes of direct marketing.

UHNM NHS Trust is a public sector body and governed by EU law. FOI requestors should note
that any new Trust requirements over the EU threshold will be subject to these regulations and
will be advertised for open competition accordingly.

Where the Trust owns the copyright in information provided, you may re-use the information in line
with the conditions set out in the Open Government Licence v3 which is available at
http://www.nationalarchives.gov.uk/doc/open-government-licence/version/3/. Where information was
created by third parties, you should contact them directly for permission to re-use the information.
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An anonymised copy of this request can be found on the Trust’s disclosure log, please note that all
requests can be found at the following link: http://www.uhnm.nhs.uk/aboutus/Statutory-Policies-and-
Procedures/Pages/Freedom-of-Information-Disclosure-Log.aspx

This letter confirms the completion of this request. A log of this request and a copy of this letter will be
held by the Trust.

If you have any queries related to the response provided please in the first instance contact my office.
Should you have a complaint about the response or the handling of your request, please also contact
my office to request a review of this. If having exhausted the Trust’s FOIA complaints process you are

still not satisfied, you are entitled to approach the Information Commissioner’s Office (ICO) and
request an assessment of the manner in which the Trust has managed your request.

The Information Commissioner may be contacted at:

Information Commissioner’s Office, Wycliffe House, Water Lane, Wilmslow, Cheshire SK9 5AF or via
WWW.ic0.0rg.uk.

Rachel Montinaro
Data Security and Protection Manager - Records
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